9/26/2018 Mail - catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg

Re: Enquiry on TP claim status - our taxi SHA1600L doa
5.2.17 along Bras Basah Road |

Catherine Koh Mui Gek

Mon 24/9/2018 5:19 PM

Sent Items

To:May Chua Hui Chin <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;

Thanks May

Best Regards

Catherine Koh

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148733 | Fax : 62141843

From: May Chua Hui Chin <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 3:52:45 PM

To: Fleet Safety

Cc: Catherine Koh Mui Gek

Subject: Enquiry on TP claim status - our taxi SHA1600L doa 5.2.17 along Bras Basah Road

OUR REF: D17001561MFSH
Dear Fleet,

The case was settled @ 50% and closed at our end.
Thank you

May Chua
Motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3859
Fax No. : 6507 3849 |Email: maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of IEEEYY Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please
refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee
or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.
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